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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Wiggs, Travis C
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 9:12 AM
To: barbara.geiger@ncblg.org
Cc: Richard Spruill; Reynolds, Phillip T; MCGINN, BRIAN; Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: RE: [External] Timeline - Periodic Review - 21 NCAC 21

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Good morning, 
 
Received.  I will be email you sometime after the RRC meeting this Thursday. 
 
Thank you and have a great week. 
 
Travis C. Wiggs 
Rules Review Commission Counsel 
OƯice of Administrative Hearings 
Telephone: 984-236-1929 
Email: travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov 
 

From: Barbara Geiger <barbara.geiger@ncblg.org>  
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 12:18 PM 
To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Richard Spruill <richard@gma-nc.com>; Reynolds, Phillip T <preynolds@ncdoj.gov>; MCGINN, BRIAN 
<bmcginn@ncdoj.gov> 
Subject: [External] Timeline - Periodic Review - 21 NCAC 21 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless verified. Report suspicious emails with the Report Message 
button located on your Outlook menu bar on the Home tab. 

 
Hi Travis  
 
Thank you for sending the example of the timeline for readoption of the geology Board’s rules. It was 
quite helpful. Please let me know if there are errors and I will make corrections as necessary. 
 
I hope you’re not working today and that you enjoy a nice long weekend! I look forward to hearing from 
you. 
 
Barbara 
 
Barbara Geiger 
Executive Director 
NC Board for Licensing of Geologists 
P.O. Box 41225 
Raleigh, NC  27629-1225 
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919-850-9669 
barbara.geiger@ncblg.org 
 
E-mail correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law N.C.G.S. 
Chapter 132 and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


